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HLU Committee

From: Tasha A. Kama

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 9:55 AM
To: James G. Krueger; HLU Committee
Subject: FW: Maui Lani Map

Attachments: Fairways map-NHOM concerns.pdf

From: Cassandra Abdul <cassandra@nahaleomaui.org>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 9:43 AM

To: Tasha A. Kama <Tasha.Kama@mauicounty.us>; Paige Greco <paige.greco@mauicounty.us>
Cc: cassandra.nhom@gmail.com

Subject: Maui Lani Map

Aloha, kindly distribute to Committee Members for further discussion.

Cassandrov

Cassandra J Leolani Abdul

Executive Director & Principal Broker
Na Hale O Maui

190 N. Church Street

Wailuku, HI 96793

Ph. 808.244.6110

Mobile 808.304.3533

To learn more about Na Hale O Maui and to make a donation please visit https://www.nahaleomaui.org

Changing lives; one home at a time.

Mission: To secure and preserve a permanent supply of affordable housing alternatives for low and moderate income
households in Maui County.

ATTENTION: Please be aware that the confidentiality of Internet email cannot be guaranteed. Please do not
include private or confidential information such as passwords, account numbers, credit card numbers, social
security numbers, etc., in unsecured emails to us.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this message may be proprietary and/or confidential, and is intended only
for the use of the individual(s) to whom this email is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to this email and deleting this email from
your computer. Nothing contained in this email or any attachment shall satisfy the requirements for contract formation
or constitute an electronic signature.



